
 
 
 

 
Peninsula Insurance Bureau – 6065 NW 167th Street, Suite B1 – Miami, FL 33015 – Ph:  305-824-0111 

June 01, 2022 
 
This responds to your request for loss runs on the following: 
 
INSURED: Edinburg CISD 
 
POLICY NUMBER(S): 3VA3PP0000015-04 9/1/2021 9/1/2022 

3VA3PP0000015-03 9/1/2020 9/1/2021 
3VA3PP0000015-02 9/1/2019 9/1/2020 
3VA3PP0000015-01 9/1/2018 9/1/2019 
3VA3PP0000015-00 9/1/2017 9/1/2018 

  
Insurer: Certain Underwriters at Lloyd’s, London  
 
Peninsula Insurance Bureau is the claims administrator for Certain Underwriters at Lloyd’s, London .  We reviewed our records and have the following records 
pertaining to the above referenced policies: 
 
Loss Runs Results: 

Loss Date Status Policy Number Claim Number Location Address Loss 
Description Loss Paid Expense Paid 

1/10/2019 O 3VA3PP0000015-01 925787 1800 South Stadium Drive,  
Edinburg, TX, USA, 78539 Collapse 

$0.00 
Reserves 

$43,000.00 

$5,107.54 
Reserves 
$6,943.77 

7/26/2020 O 3VA3PP0000015-02 936896 801 East Canton Road,  
Edinburg, TX, USA, 78539 

CAT 2043 - 
Hanna 

$90,617.54 
Reserves 

$55,632.46 

$27,650.70 
Reserves 
$1,921.32 

1/13/2021 C 3VA3PP0000015-03 942951 1414 North Alamo Road,  
Edinburg, TX, USA, 78542 

Water 
damage $0.00 $626.53 

7/12/2021 C 3VA3PP0000015-03 946882 14101 N Rooth Rd,  
Edinburg, TX, USA, 78541 Mold $0.00 $1,046.06 

10/4/2021 C 3VA3PP0000015-04 949910 9207 Carmen Avila Road,  
Edinburg, TX, USA, 78542 

Water 
damage $0.00 $535.37 

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our offices.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Audrey Martindale (amartindale@pibadjusters.com) 


